. nisersity of Notre Dame

Notre Bame, Indiana 46556

Wice-President . Business Affnire Welephone 219.283-6666

June 23, 1580

Mr. Michael A. Lamastra

Material Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Materia® Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

.2: University of Notre Dame
Amendment Application of
License SUD-197
Dear Mr. Lamastra:

This is a request to amend our Source Material
License, SUD-197, concerning condition No. 14. In our recent
renewal application dated February 15, 1980, Item No. 12 refers
to procedures submitted in support of application dated
April 25, 1958 which commits us to six month leak testing of our
source material.

We request that this leak testing condition as
listed in application dated April 25, 1958 with amendment re-
quests dated December 21, 1961 by Dr. Norman R. Gay, Dean,
College of Enginecring, be deleted from our license as 10 CFR 40
does not require leak testing of source material.

Your consideration of this request will be greatly
appreciated.

Very tryly yours,

Thomas J. son
Vice President - Business Affairs
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